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Abdul Rehman

From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 13 November 2024 01:08
To: Binu Balachandran
Cc: Manish Thakkar; Akshay Sharma; varun.kapur; Lovejot Sekhon; Shama Nair; Nilesh Patil; Abdul Rehman
Subject: RE: Mumbai Lounge- Level 3&4-Fabric

Dear Binu, 
 
Based on the sampling, we can go ahead with Amar Sofa for Level 3 Fabric with below correction. 
 

1. Latex foam is ok little hardness required 
2. Too much foaming on inside surface of hand rest 
3. The outside surface of hand rest is hollow with only fabric and no support which need to be rectify  

 
Regards, 
Shashank Mahadik 
 

From: Joy Silveira <joy.silveira@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 10:22 AM 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Varun Kapur 
<varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Mumbai Lounge- Level 3&4-Fabric 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Binu, 
 
Thank you for your mail  
 
I'm not in office today. Will discuss with Varun and update you. 
 
Thanks and Regards  
Joy Silveira  
 
Get Outlook for Android 
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From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 1:29:35 PM 
To: Joy Silveira <joy.silveira@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; akshay.sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; varun.kapur 
<varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil 
<nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Mumbai Lounge- Level 3&4-Fabric  
  
Dear Joy, 
  
Below samples for Mumbai Louge -Level 3&4 fabric  mockups done by Amar sofa has been delivered at Ho for Varun sirs approval, request you to fix up a time to arrange a approval so as to proceed further with 
order placing against Pr no Semolina-2425-00237 & Semolina-2425-00912. 
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Regards 
  
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
  


